Muhammad Anwar

Data Processing Assistant

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Anwar is working as Data Processing Assistant in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Anwar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

F.A in History, Civics, Islamic Studies Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	1996 - 1997
Matric (SSC) in Biology, Physics, Chemistry BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1976 - 1978
Experience	
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2022- Present
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2016 - 2022
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2011 - 2016
Data Processing Assistant School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2008 - 2011
Storeman School of Chemical & Materials Engineering	2006 - 2008
Office Superintendent 680 Composite Bn EME , 680 Composite Bn EME Khuzdar Cantt	2003 - 2006
Office Superintendent EME College , EME College, Rwp	1998 - 2003
Adm / Mess NCO 603 Comb Wksp EME , 603 Comb Wksp EME Lahore Cantt	1994 - 1998
Head Clk 637 Mtn Wksp EME , 637 Mtn Wksp EME Bhimber Azad Kashmir	1991 - 1994
Promotion Clk EME Records , EME Records Quetta Cantt	1988 - 1991
Accts Clk 185 (I) Inf Wksp EME , 185 (I) Inf Wksp EME Lahore Cantt	1984 - 1988
Record Clk EME Records , EME Records Quetta Cantt	1981 - 1984